
Friday, December 6, 2024

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission

Mike Reynolds, Principal Planner

Approve the concept plan extension of the Vining Mill Subdivision, Phase 3 (12-SC-21-C) for two years to 
December 10, 2026.

Consideration of concept plan extension of the Vining Mill Subdivision, Phase 3 (12-SC-21-C) 
for two years to December 10, 2026.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

MEMORANDUM

Agenda Item # 47 / File # 12-A-24-OB
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12-A-24-OB

December 12, 2024
10/23/2024



$200.00

$200.00

Pd. ext fee 10/24/2024, SG




